
No.Ft.48-5286/2021 (FCA)
H.P.Forest Department.

From
Nodal Officer–cum-APCCF (FCA)

           O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF), H.P. Shimla..
To

The Regional Officer,
Integrated Regional Office,
Govt. of India, Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change,
CGO Complex, Shivalik Khad, Longwood, Shimla, 
Himachal Pradesh-171001.

Dated Shimla-1, the

Subject: Diversion  of  3.2808  ha.  of  forest  land  in  favour  of  HPPWD  for  the 
construction from Saila Mathla to Luhani (0/000 to 5/205 Kms) within the 
jurisdiction of Dalhousie Forest Division Distt. Chamba H.P. (Online Proposal 
No. FP/HP/ROAD/121837/2021.

Sir,
Kindly refer to your letter no. File No. FC/HPB/06/94/2022 dated 30.08.2022 

on the subject cited above.

2. The point wise reply to the observation as raised vide your above referred 
communication is submitted as below:-

1. CF Chamba has submitted that there is no violation has been made by the User 
Agency the said road was constructed by the Emperor/Raja of Chamba Riyasat 
during the 1920. As a proof of this, revenue papers have been uploaded on the 
portal in part-I at Sr. No. 28 Also, DFO Dalhousie submitted that there Hence 
the sub–Point No. (i to vii) of this point are not applicable. It is also clarified 
that this proposal is not listed in the violation cases of 2183 roads.

2. CF  Chamba  has  submitted  that  the  undertaking  of  Soil  &  Moisture 
conservation plan has been uploaded additional information detail in part-I at 
Sr. No. 26 by User Agency.  

3. CF Chamba has submitted that the Gift deed documents have been uploaded 
against additional information detail in part-I at Sr. No. 19 by User Agency.

4. CF  Chamba  has  submitted  that  the  User  agency  has  uploaded  the  FRA 
certificate in appropriate column. 

5. CF Chamba has submitted that  no suitable  non forest  land in available  for 
dumping site for above said road. Certificate regarding muck dumping sites 
are proposed in forest land is uploaded in part-I at Sr. No. 21 & 23.

6. CF Chamba has submitted that the revised KML file of proposed area showing 
all dumping sites have been uploaded on the portal. 

7. CF Chamba has submitted that the revised KML file of proposed area showing 
all dumping sites have been uploaded on the portal. 

8. CF Chamba has submitted that the revised muck management plan has been 
uploaded against additional information detail in part-I at Sr. No. 31.
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9. CF Chamba has submitted that an undertaking to reduce the number of trees 
all efforts will be made to reduce the number of trees for felling during the 
construction of has been uploaded against additional information detail in part-
I at Sr. No. 25.

10. Revised  NPV  bill  has  been  uploaded  in  online  part-II  against  additional 
information. 

11. CF  Chamba  has  submitted  that  the  project  approval  document  has  been 
uploaded in part-I at Sr. No. 8.

12. i.)  DFO  Dalhousie  based  on  the  record,  it  is  clarified  that  the  status  of 
proposed CA la land is DPF, its degraded Forest land.
ii). Site suitability certificate of DFO Dalhousie has been uploaded by DFO 
against column 13 (v) in part-II on portal.

13. Revised  NPV  bill  has  been  uploaded  in  online  part-II  against  additional 
information.

14. CF Chamba has submitted that the revised KML file of proposed area showing 
all dumping sites have been uploaded on the portal.
 

  Yours faithfully,

  Nodal Officer–cum-PCCF (FCA)
  O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF), H.P. Shimla.
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